
 
REGULAR MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  

PUBLIC NOTICE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING  

WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 27, 2021  

12:00 P.M.  

228 TEXAS AVENUE, SUITE A, NEW BOSTON,  TX 75570 
 

Notice is hereby given pursuant to V.T.C.A., Government Code, Chapter 551, that the Board of 

Directors of the Riverbend Water Resources District will conduct a meeting; open to the public, 

on WEDNESDAY, January 27, 2021, at 12:00 p.m., at the Riverbend Water Resources District 

(“Riverbend”) office, in the Conference Room located at 228 Texas Avenue, Suite A, New 

Boston, TX 75570. 

The Board of Directors is authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act to convene in closed or 

executive session for certain purposes. These purposes include receiving legal advice from its 

attorney (Section 551.071); discussing real property matters (Section 551.072); discussing gifts 

and donations (Section 551.073); discussing personnel matters (Section 551.074); discussing 

security personnel or devices (Section 551.076); or discussing economic development matters 

(Section 551.087). If the Board of Directors makes a determination to go into executive session 

on any item on this agenda, the Presiding Officer will announce that an executive session will be 

held and will identify the item to be discussed and provision of the Open Meetings Act that 

authorizes the closed or executive session. 

 

A G E N D A 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL 

 

II. INVOCATION & PLEDGE 

 

III. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 

The Board of Directors allows individuals to speak to the Board. Prior to the meeting, 

speakers must sign in on the public comment sheet. The time limit is five (5) minutes 

per speaker. Subject to the provisions set forth under Section 551.007 of the 

Government Code. 

 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

 

A. Discussion and possible action regarding November 18, 2020 Regular Meeting 

minutes. 

 

1



 

 

 

V. REGIONAL ENTITY REPORTS 

 

A. Discussion and possible action regarding activities with Sulphur River Basin 

Authority. 

 

B. Discussion and possible action regarding activities with TexAmericas Center. 

 

C. Discussion and possible action regarding activities with REDI. 

 

VI. AGENDA ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION 

 

The Board of Directors will consider, discuss, and if appropriate, take action on the 

following item(s): 

 

A. Discussion and possible action regarding approval of a resolution approving a 

contract with KSA Engineering.  

 

B. Discussion and possible action regarding approval of a resolution approving the 

fourth quarter financials of FY 2019-2020. 

 

C. Discussion and possible action regarding approval of a resolution approving the 

fourth quarter investment report for FY 2019-2020. 

 

D. Discussion and possible action regarding approval of a resolution approving the 

FY 2019-2020 Annual Audit performed by Wilf and Henderson, P.C. 

 

E. Discussion and possible action regarding approval of a resolution approving the 

first quarter financials of FY 2020-2021. 

 

F. Discussion and possible action regarding approval of a resolution approving the 

first quarter investment report for FY 2020-2021. 

 

G. Discussion and possible action regarding approval of a resolution approving a 

contract with Environmental Systems Research Institute, Inc. (ESRI). 

 

VII. REPORTS 

 

A. Board Members 

 

B. Executive Director/CEO 

 

 

2



 

 

 

VIII. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

The Board of Directors is authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act to convene in 

closed or executive session for certain purposes. These purposes include receiving 

legal advice from its attorney (Section 551.071); discussing real property matters 

(Section 551.072); discussing gifts and donations (Section 551.073); discussing 

personnel matters (Section 551.074); discussing security personnel or devices (Section 

551.076); or discussing economic development matters (Section 551.087). If the Board 

of Directors makes a determination to go into executive session on any item on this 

agenda, the Presiding Officer will announce that an executive session will be held and 

will identify the item to be discussed and provision of the Open Meetings Act that 

authorizes the closed or executive session. 

 

IX. NEXT REGULAR MEETING 

 

Riverbend Regular Meeting, February 24, 2021 at 12:00 p.m. at Riverbend Offices, 

228 A Texas Avenue, New Boston, Texas 75570. 

 

X. ADJOURNMENT 

 

Kyle Dooley 

Kyle Dooley, Executive Director/CEO 

Riverbend Water Resources District 

 
*Persons with disabilities who plan to attend the RWRD Board of Directors’ meeting and who may need 

auxiliary aids or services are requested to contact the RWRD Administrative Offices at (903) 831-0091, as soon 

as possible. All reasonable efforts will be taken to make the appropriate arrangements. 

3



REGULAR CALLED MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 27, 2021 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM IV. A. 

November 18, 2020  

Regular Meeting Minutes 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4



 

  

Regular Called Meeting 

Riverbend Water Resources District    

Board Meeting Minutes  

November 18, 2020 

228 Texas Avenue, Suite A, New Boston, Texas 75570   

 
M I N U T E S 

 

I. Call to Order, Roll Call, and Establishment of Quorum and Certification of   

 Notice 
 

Pursuant to a notice posted on the District website, the Chair, Sonja Hubbard, President of the 

Board, called the meeting to order at 12:01 p.m.     

  

Directors Present: 

Sonja Hubbard, President; via video conference 

Tina Veal-Gooch, Vice President  

Van Alexander, Treasurer 

Marshall Wood, Secretary 

Fred Milton, Past President 

 

Directors Absent:  

 None 
 

Administration Present: 

Kyle Dooley, Executive Director/CEO 

Tara Houck, CFO 

Becky Melton, Executive Assistant/HR Manager 

          

Public Present: 

 

Please see the attached list for additional guests.  

 

II. Invocation & Pledge 

 

 Sonja Hubbard led the invocation and the pledge of allegiance. 

 

III. Public Comments 

  

None. 

 

IV. Consent Agenda Items 

 

A. Discussion and possible action regarding October 28, 2020 Regular Meeting minutes 

and November 12, 2020 Special Called Meeting and Workshop minutes. 

 

5



 

  

A single motion was made by Fred Milton and seconded by Tina Veal Gooch to approve 

the Consent Agenda Items as listed above. The motion passed unanimously. 

V. Regional Entity Reports 

 

A. Discussion and possible action regarding activities with Sulphur River Basin Authority 

(SRBA). 

 

Kyle Dooley reported that the SRBA Board approved the contract with Chris Hartung to 

fulfill the roll of Interim Executive Director.  

 

No action taken. 

 

B. Discussion and possible action regarding activities with TexAmericas Center (TAC). 

 

Scott Norton, Executive Director, provided that there will be a virtual groundbreaking for 

their new spec building today at 2pm.  The video will be posted on their website as well as 

on their YouTube channel. The building is scheduled to be completed by July of 2021.  

 

No action taken. 

 

C. Discussion and possible action regarding activities with Ar-Tex REDI. 

 

Sonja Hubbard provided that the there is a contract ready for the purchase of property in 

Texarkana, Arkansas. That should close by the end of the year. The REDI Executive Director 

met with the Economic Director and the Governor of Arkansas to get a meeting set in Germany 

to push the Arkansas property as a parcel for an automobile plant that should initially bring 

around 250 jobs to the region. The property on the Texas side is being certified for 

development and get it listed in the database as available for sale.  

 

No action taken. 

 

VI. Agenda Items for Individual Consideration 

 

A. Discussion regarding draft fourth quarter financials for FY 2019-2020 and any 

applicable quarterly investment reports. 

 

Tara Houck presented the draft financials and investment report. These are in draft form 

pending the completion and approval of the audit for FY 2019-2020. The final draft of these 

financials, the audit and the first quarter financials for FY 2020-21 will be presented for 

approval in January 2021. 

 

The only comment made by Mr. Dooley is that when REG moved out of the area, the 

wastewater budget took a hit. We may take a look at the wastewater rates in the next few years 

to offset some of that income change. 

 

No action was taken.  

6



 

  

 

B. Discussion and possible action regarding approval of a resolution authorizing the 

Executive Director/CEO to submit an application for consideration to perform all 

administrative duties for the North East Texas Regional Water Planning Group 

(Region D). 

 

Kyle Dooley provided that Region D has issued an RFP for an entity to perform all of the 

administrative duties for the region. The deadline to have the proposal turned in is November 

30. The role would last approximately 5 years.  Marshall Wood asked if any other entities were 

interested in applying for this position. Mr. Dooley stated that there were not any other entities 

interested.  

 

A motion was made by Tina Veal Gooch and seconded by Van Alexander to approve RESO 

20201118-01 authorizing the Executive Director/CEO to submit an application for 

consideration to perform all administrative duties for the North East Texas Regional Water 

Planning Group (Region D). The motion passed unanimously. 

 

C. Discussion and possible action regarding approval of a resolution authorizing the 

Executive Director/CEO to enter into negotiations with an engineering firm chosen 

with the approval of the Master Engineering List to conduct a feasibility study on the 

TexAmericas Center East Campus water distribution system. 

 

Kyle Dooley reminded the Board that at the last meeting he discussed the fire suppression 

issues in the builidng that TexAmericas Center is building. There is plenty of pressure to 

supply the building with water. The pressure that is required so supply a fire suppression 

system requires that a tank be built next to the building. Because there are other prospects 

looking for space in that area, staff recommends that a study be completed to answer several 

questions. The study should reveal how to ensure water supply and fire suppression 

requirements are met for future tenants; it will help Riverbend to plan for growth in this area 

as well as how quickly a resolution needs to be implemented; it will reveal if there will be any 

changes in the pressures with the change in the location of the treatment plant as the new plant 

comes on line.  

 

A motion was made by Marshall Wood and seconded by Van Alexander to approve RESO 

20201118-02 authorizing the Executive Director/CEO to enter into negotiations with an 

engineering firm chosen with the approval of the Master Engineering List to conduct a 

feasibility study on the TexAmericas Center East Campus water distribution system. The 

motion passed unanimously. 

 

D. Discussion regarding notification from Government Finance Officers Association 

(GFOA) regarding the status of a Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for 

Riverbend Water Resources District. 

 

Kyle Dooley provided that Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and 

Canada has awared the Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to 

Riverbend Water Resources District for its comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) for 

the fiscal year ended September 30, 2019. This is the first time Riverbend has completed this 

process to get certified. Mr. Dooley stated that Tara Houck and staff did an outstanding job in 

getting the information together and sent in to the GFOA for certification. Marshall Wood 

7



 

  

requested that Mr. Dooley inform Representative Gary VanDeaver of this award and 

recognition. 

 

No action taken. 

 

E. Discussion and possible action adopting a resolution confirming and approving the 

addition of certain members of the District pursuant to Section 9601.005(b), Special 

District Local Laws Code. 

 

Kyle Dooley provided that as part of preparing for closing on the first round of bonds, the 

Attorney General has to review documents. As these documents have been requested of 

Riverbend and Member Entities, staff has been sending them to Bond Counsel. Some 

documents they have requested have been from the addition of members beyond the original 

8. Nine more entities have been added since 2011. All documents related to the acceptance of 

those “newer” members must be turned in for review. Bond Counsel recommended the 

Board approve a resolution ratifying all members that have been added since 2011. The 

review has been done. The Attorney General is waiting on the approval of this resolution in 

order for them to submit their opinion to the Texas Water Development Board so that the 

scheduled closing on the bonds will be done on November 23.  

 

A motion was made by Marshall Wood and seconded by Van Alexander to approve RESO 

20201118-03 confirming and approving the addition of certain members of the District 

pursuant to Section 9601.005(b), Special District Local Laws Code. The motion passed 

unanimously. 

 

F. Discussion and possible action amending the enabling statute of Riverbend Water 

Resources District. 

 

Sonja Hubbard provided that there was a Special Called Meeting held at the New Boston 

Community Center on November 12, 2020 to discuss this matter. Mrs. Hubbard and Mr. 

Dooley had a conference call with Representative Gary VanDeaver and his staff. They 

provided some ways to give the Board more time to explore all of the options with regards to 

the Riverbend statute. Representative VanDeaver suggested that the Board receive advice from 

legal counsel in closed session. 

 

The board stood at ease at 12:32 p.m. 

 

The board reconvened in Executive Session at 12:35 p.m with quorum pursuant to section 

551.071 of the Texas Open Meetings Act. 

 

The board came out of Executive Session at 1:12 p.m.  

 

The board reconvened with quorum at 1:15 p.m.  

 

Marshall Wood recommended not taking any action on this item. He stated that every Board 

member is available to all member entities for discussion on this matter. Sonja Hubbard 

provided that every Board member feels as though they are representatives to every member 

entity. Not just to the municipality or organization that appoints them. Tabling this item gives 

8



 

  

the Board two years before the next legislative session. During this time, all member entitiy 

concerns can be addressed. 

VII.  Riverbend Reports 

 

A. Board Members 

 

Fred Milton provided that Region D has a Request for Proposals out for someone to take over 

as Executive Director and the administrative duties for the entity.  

 

Mr. Milton also relayed a message from former New Boston Mayor Johnny Branson. Mr. 

Branson was honored by the recognition for his service. He thanked the Riverbend Board for 

the Regional Leadership Award presented to him.  

 

B. Executive Director/CEO 

 

Kyle Dooley provided the following updates: 

 

Regional Water System Project: The approved resolution 20201118-03 ratifying all member 

entities added since 2011 will be sent to Bond Counsel for Attorney General review. This will 

finalize the review process. At this time closing will still be on Monday, November 23, 2020.  

 

Regarding the RFQ for Program Manager: Staff is still working with Susan Roth to have the 

RFQ finalized and published.  

 

US Army Corps of Engineers (USACE)-Cultural Resources Study and Ultimate Rule Curve: 

The first monthly phone call in October went well. They have received the funds needed to 

continue to work on this study between now and when Riverbend closes on the bonds and 

receives funds and are able to start paying for the project. USACE is doing the preliminary 

work putting together cost estimates, schedules, and getting timelines ready to go. It will still 

be 18-24 months before this project is done.  

 

New Industrial Wastewater Plant:  Last month, the Board approved moving forward with an 

application for Clean Water SRF funds to build the new industrial wastewater plant. Riverbend 

will need an Engineer of Record in order to turn in the PIF. There are three engineering firms 

on the Master Engineering List that will be considered to be our Engineer of Record for this 

project.  

 

Regarding the Water Rights Application: Dawn Pilcher is completing the accounting plan 

spreadsheet to prioritize old and new water rights and will get it turned in by the end of the 

month. As of now, we are still on schedule for Januar 2021 to have a draft water rights permit 

issued for public comment.  

 

Regional Water Planning Group (Region D): Regarding the regional lines and boundaries-

Marshall Wood asked at the last meeting when the open public comment period closed; does 

Riverbend need to make any comment; is this typical request or is it something special.  Open 

public comment period is open through December 3rd. The Board can issue comment if they 

desire to do so but it is not required. This comment period happens every 5 years between 

9



 

  

planning cycles. The Texas Water Development Board is required to go out and see if anything 

needs to be adjusted.  

 

Due to the social distance requirements and restrictions on gatherings, the annual Riverbend 

holiday party has been cancelled. We will look at having a gathering next summer. 

 

No action taken. 

  

VIII.  Executive Session 

 Please see Item VI. F for details on Executive Session. 

IX. Next Riverbend Meetings 

Riverbend Regular Meeting, Wednesday, January 28, 2021 at 12:00 p.m. at Riverbend Offices, 

228 A Texas Avenue, New Boston, Texas 75570. 

X.  Adjournment 

 

With no additional business to be discussed, a motion was made by Fred Milton and seconded 

by Van Alexander to adjourn the meeting at 1:30 p.m. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

The minutes of Riverbend Water Resources District Board of Directors meeting, November 18, 

2020 were read and approved on the _____ day of ________________, 2020. 

 

 

_______________________________________   

Sonja Hubbard, President 

 

Attest:  

 

 

________________________________________  

Kyle Dooley, Executive Director/ CEO 

10



REGULAR CALLED MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 27, 2021 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM VI. A. 

RWRD RESO 20210127-01 

KSA Engineering Contract 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

11



 

 

RIVERBEND RESOLUTION NO. 20210127-01 

 

AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/CEO TO  

ENTER INTO NEGOTIATIONS AND EXECUTE AN INTERLOCAL  

AGREEMENT/CONTRACT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES 

 

WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District is a conservation and reclamation district 

created under and essential to accomplish the purposes of Section 59 Article XVI, Texas 

Constitution, existing pursuant to and having the powers set forth in Chapter 9601 of the Special 

District Local Laws Code of the State of Texas; and 

 

WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District has a need for engineering design 

services as well as construction management to rehabilitate two drying beds at the Ron Collins 

Wastewater facility; and 

 

WHEREAS, KSA Engineers, Inc. provides the needed engineering design services and  

construction management for the rehabilitation of the drying beds at the Ron Collins Wastewater 

facility. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Riverbend 

Water Resources District hereby authorizes the Executive Director/CEO to negotiate and enter into 

an agreement for Engineering Services with KSA Engineers, Inc. to complete design work and 

construction management on the  rehabilitation on two drying beds located at the Ron Collins 

Wastewater facility. This contract is not to exceed an amount of $40,000. Any agreement must be 

reviewed and approved by general counsel. 

 

PASSED and APPROVED this 27th day of January 2021 

 

     

      ____________________________________ 

      Sonja Hubbard, President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Marshall Wood, Secretary 

 

 

 

Attached:  KSA Task Order 

12



Page 1 of 7 

TASK ORDER FORM 
 

This is Task Order No. RWR.009,  
consisting of 7 pages,  

dated ___________________. 
KSA Project Number: RWR.009  
Owner Project (or Purchase Order) Number:        
Project Name: X-Plant Drying Beds Rehabilitation  

 
 
In accordance with paragraph 1.01 of the Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Engineer for 
Professional Services – Task Order Edition, dated February 26, 2018 ("Agreement"), Owner and Engineer 
agree as follows: 
 

1. Specific Project Data 

A. Owner: Riverbend Water Resources District 

B. Title: X-Plant Drying Beds Rehabilitation 

C. Description: Provide professional services for the development of plans and specifications 
and construction contract documents for the rehabilitation of 2 sludge drying 
beds at the Owner's X-Plant wastewater handling facility including preliminary 
design, final design, bidding phase services and construction phase services.  
The project's design will be based on information provided by the Owner and 
record drawing information.  Field investigations, and surveys are not included. 
 
The project consists of parital demolition of drying bed components, new 
concrete lined drying bed, bed underdrain system piping, gravel and sand, 
concrete access runners, and connection to existing drain line piping. 
 
Work outside of the rehabilitation of two dying beds is excluded from the 
project scope along with additional services excluded detailed herein. 

D. Number of Construction Contracts: 1 
  
2. Services of Engineer 

A. Provide the services in Exhibit A – Schedule of Engineer’s Services as outlined below:  
 

a. Study and Report Phase: 
Not included.  
 

b. Preliminary Design Phase:  
Engineer shall provide the services outlined in Paragraph A1.02 of the Agreement.     

 
c. Final Design Phase:  

Engineer shall provide the services outlined in Paragraph A1.03 of the Agreement.  
 
d. Bidding or Negotiating Phase:  

Engineer shall provide the services outlined in Paragraph A1.04 of the Agreement.   
 

e. Construction Phase:  

13



Page 2 of 7 

Engineer shall provide the services outlined in Paragraph A1.05 of the Agreement.  
 

f. Commissioning Phase (or Operational Phase): 
Not included.  

14



Page 3 of 7 

 
B. Additional Services of ENGINEER: As noted below, the ENGINEER is hereby authorized to 

perform the following additional services as outlined in Exhibit A – Paragraphs 2.01 and 2.02: 

Included Excluded   

  a. Design Survey 

  b. Grant or Loan Application 

  c. Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan 

  d. Environmental Assessment 

  e. Environmental Information Document 

  f. Resident Project Representative Services 

  g. Construction Survey (Baselines and Benchmarks) 

  h. Geotechnical Investigation 

  i. Materials Testing 

  j. Analytical Testing 

  k. Reimbursable Expenses (Mileage, Printing, Postage & etc.) 

l. Easement or Boundary Surveys 

  m. Easement or Boundary Descriptions 

  n. Land Acquisition Services 

  o. TxDOT Utility Installation Request Applications 

  p. Operation and Maintenance Manual 

  q. Other: TCEQ Summary Transmittal Letter 

  r. Other: TCEQ Permit Amendment 

  s. Other: TCEQ Coordination 

  t. Other: Construction Phase Consultation 

  u. Other:       

  v. Other:       

  w. Other:       
 
 

  

15



Page 4 of 7 

3. Owner's Responsibilities 

Owner shall have those responsibilities set forth in Article 2 and in Exhibit B, except as modified by 
this Task Order.                                            
 

4. Times for Rendering Services 

Item 
Calendar Days From 

Notice to Proceed 
 Notice to Proceed from Owner to KSA         0   
 Complete Preliminary Design Phase  30 
 Complete Final Design Phase 60 
 Complete Bidding Phase (Estimated)     90 
            
            
        
         
          
            
            
          
         
           
          
            
            
            
            
            

 

Note: 
Should review times exceed those identified above, the project schedule will be extended 
accordingly.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

16



Page 5 of 7 

5. Payments to Engineer 
 

A. Owner shall pay Engineer for services rendered as follows: 

  
Study 

& Preliminary Final   Construction    
Payment 

  Report Design Design Bidding Phase Commissioning   Method 

Work Task Phase Phase Phase Phase (See Note 2) Phase Total 
(See Note 
1) 

Basic Services       $10,000.00 $6,500.00 $5,000.00             $21,500.00 
 
 
 
 
 

Lump 
Sum 

                                                

                                                

                                                

                                                

                                                

Subtotal        $10,000.00 $6,500.00 $5,000.00             $21,500.00 
 

 

Reimbursable 
Expenses                         $2,500.00       $2,500.00 

 
 
 

Hourly Rate 
and 

Reimbursable 
Expenses 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Construction 
Coordination                         $10,000.00       $10,000.00 

                                                

                                                

                                                
 
Subtotal                          $12,500.00       $12,500.00 
 
Total        $10,000.00 $6,500.00 $5,000.00 $12,500.00       $34,000.00 

 
Notes: 
1 Payment Method: Fees shown for services to be provided on the basis of Hourly Rates and Reimbursable Expenses as 
shown in Par. 6 of this Task Order are estimated only and are not considered lump sum.   
2 Construction Phase Services assume a construction period of 60 consecutive calendar days.  Construction phase fee  
and Reimbursable Expenses are not to exceed amounts without prior executed amendment.  ENGINEER’s work on this 
phase beyond the construction period will be billed at hourly rates. 

17



Page 6 of 7 

6. Hourly Rates and Reimbursable Expenses Schedule 
 
Rates for hourly work and reimbursable expenses effective on the date of this Agreement are: 

  
Principal       $260.00/hour 
Senior Environmental Planner     $215.00/hour 
Environmental Planner      $170.00/hour 
Senior Aviation Planner      $220.00/hour 
Aviation Planner      $168.00/hour 
Senior Urban Design Planner     $215.00/hour 
Urban Design Planner      $185.00/hour 
Development Services Manager     $195.00/hour 
Electrical Engineer      $230.00/hour 
Mechanical Engineer      $175.00/hour 
Senior Project Manager      $205.00/hour 
Project Manager      $175.00/hour 
Senior Project Engineer      $165.00/hour 
Project Engineer      $135.00/hour 
Senior Design Engineer      $120.00/hour 
Design Engineer      $110.00/hour 
Senior Project Architect      $190.00/hour 
Project Architect      $140.00/hour 
Design Architect      $100.00/hour 
GIS Specialist       $140.00/hour 
Senior Engineering Technician     $180.00/hour 
Engineering Technician      $100.00/hour 
Senior Design Technician     $120.00/hour 
Design Technician      $  85.00/hour 
Safety Manager       $130.00/hour 
Safety Specialist      $  95.00/hour 
TCEQ Instructor      $  95.00/hour 
Regulation Compliance Specialist    $  90.00/hour 
Project Assistant      $  85.00/hour 
Senior CAD Technician      $  85.00/hour 
CAD Technician      $  75.00/hour 
Senior Project Representative     $100.00/hour 
Senior Project Representative - After Hours   $120.00/hour 
Project Representative      $  90.00/hour 
Project Representative - After Hours    $110.00/hour 
Graphic Designer      $  70.00/hour 
Administrative Assistant      $  75.00/hour 
Secretary       $  55.00/hour 
Three-Man Survey Crew     $185.00/hour 
Two-Man Survey Crew      $155.00/hour 
Senior Registered Surveyor     $160.00/hour 
Registered Surveyor      $130.00/hour 
Senior Survey Technician     $110.00/hour 
Survey Technician      $  95.00/hour 
Mileage $  0.58/mile  
ATV (4-Wheeler) $100.00/day 
GPS        $100.00/day 
 
Reimbursable Expenses (Travel, Lodging, Copies, Printing) Actual Cost 
Outside Consultants      Cost + 15% 

 
NOTE:  The Standard Hourly Rates and Reimbursable Expenses Schedule shall be adjusted annually as of 

January to reflect equitable changes in the compensation payable to Engineer. 
  

18



Terms and Conditions: Execution of this Task Order by Owner and Engineer shall make it
subject to the terms and conditions of the Agreement (as modified above), which Agreement is

incorporated by this reference. Engineer is authorized to begin performance upon its receipt of a
copy of this Task Order signed by Owner.

The Effective Date of this Task Order is

OWNE,R: Riverbend Water Resources
District

ENGINEER:
KSA Inc.

Name: Kyle Dooley Name: H.

Title: Executive Director/CEO Title: Director of Municipal Services

Date Signed: Date Signed: tr IL zn?J)

7

By

Engineer License or Firm's
Certificate No.

State of: Texas

F- I 356

DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE FOR
TASK ORDER:

Name: EliHunt

Title: Operations Manager

Address: 228Texas Avenue, Suite A
New Boston, Texas 75503

E-Mail Address: eLihunt@,rwrd.org

Phone: 903.831.0091

DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE FOR TASK
ORDER:

Name: Lanny Buck, P.E.

Title: Proiect Manager

Address: 140 East ler Street

Suite 600

Longview, TX 75455

E-Mail Address: lbuck(@ksaeng.com

Phone: 903.236.7700

Fax: 888.224.9418Fax: 903.231.0096

PageT of7 19



REGULAR CALLED MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 27, 2021 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM VI. B. 

RWRD RESO 20210127-02 

Fourth Quarter  

FY 2019-2020 Financials 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

20



 
 

RIVERBEND RESOLUTION NO. 20210127-02 

 

APPROVING THE FOURTH QUARTER FY 2019-2020 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS   

 

 

 WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District is a conservation and reclamation 

district created under and essential to accomplish the purposes of Section 59 Article XVI, Texas 

Constitution, existing pursuant to and having the powers set forth in Chapter 9601 of the Special 

District Local Laws Code of the State of Texas; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District staff prepares and presents quarterly 

financial statements, which provide for the fiduciary guidance of Riverbend Water Resources 

funds. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Riverbend Water Resources District 

Board of Directors accepts and approves the Fourth Quarter FY 2019-2020 financials. 

 

 PASSED and APPROVED this 27th day of January 2021 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Sonja Hubbard, President 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________________ 

Marshall Wood, Secretary 

 

 

 

 

Attached: Fourth Quarter FY 2019-2020 Financials 

21



RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

September 30, 2020

Regional Water System Regional Water System Wet Utilities

Administration Fund Facilities Fund Fund Total

ASSETS

Current assets: 

     Cash 167,451$               -$                           1,044,529$         1,211,980$        

     Accounts receivable 17,846 366,922 413,271 798,039

     Due from other fund 1,040 - - 1,040

     Restricted assets:

          Cash restricted for bond debt reserves - 98,401 2,248,360 2,346,761

          Cash restricted for construction - bond proceeds - - 474,906 474,906

          Cash restricted for operations - - 900,774 900,774

Prepaid expenses - - 73,384 73,384

Inventory - - 76,879 76,879

          Total current assets 186,337 465,323 5,232,103 5,883,763

Noncurrent assets:

Capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation):

     Equipment - - 343,220 343,220

     Utility system - - 16,768,340 16,768,340

     Intangible assets - - 296,537 296,537

     Construction in progress - - 617,704 617,704

     Total capital assets - - 18,025,801 18,025,801

          Total noncurrent assets - - 18,025,801 18,025,801

TOTAL ASSETS 186,337 465,323 23,257,904 23,909,564

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:

     Accounts payable 1,098 - 128,115 129,213

     Payroll liabilities - - 33,977 33,977

     Due to other fund - - 1,040 1,040

     Accrued interest payable - - 179,457 179,457

     Accrued compensated absences - current - - 19,005 19,005

     Revenue bonds payable - current - - 740,000 740,000

          Total current liabilities 1,098 - 1,101,594 1,102,692

Noncurrent liabilities:

     Accrued compensated absences - long term - - 40,813 40,813

     Revenue bonds payable - long term - - 8,595,000 8,595,000

          Total noncurrent liabilities - - 8,635,813 8,635,813

TOTAL LIABILITES 1,098 - 9,737,407 9,738,505

NET POSITION

     Net investment in capital assets - - 9,614,188 9,614,188

     Restricted for bond reserves - 465,323 2,249,134 2,714,457

     Restricted for construction - - 474,906 474,906

     Unrestricted 185,239 - 1,182,269 1,367,508

TOTAL NET POSITION 185,239$               465,323$               13,520,497$       14,171,059$      

22



RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGE IN NET POSITION

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

For the Year Ended September 30, 2020
Regional Water System Regional Water System Wet Utilities

Administration Fund Facilities Fund Fund Total

OPERATING REVENUES
     Charges for services:

          Member fees 180,842$               -$                          -$                 180,842$      

          Army volumetric charge - 2,890,837 2,890,837

          Army water supply charge - 241,890 241,890

          Commercial & residential charge - 245,850 245,850
     Other revenue - - 4,703 4,703

          Total operating revenues 180,842 -$                          3,383,280 3,564,122

OPERATING EXPENSES

     Accounting & audit 4,500 - - 4,500

     Analyticals - - 109,811 109,811

     Community relations 2,285 - - 2,285

     Conferences & seminars 2,783 - - 2,783

     Consulting 181,617 - 66,809 248,426

     Dues & memberships 7,615 - - 7,615

     Engineering services 55,977 - - 55,977

     Equipment maintenance, repair & fuel - 51,442 51,442

     Equipment rental - (845) (845)

     Insurance - - 29,443 29,443

     Legal & professional fees 51,200 - - 51,200

     Materials - - 221,802 221,802

     Meetings expense 2,063 - - 2,063

     Military affairs 16,500 - 16,500

     Office supplies and expense 330 - - 330

     Permits - - 33,335 33,335

     Repairs - - 201,985 201,985

     Salaries, wages, payroll taxes & benefits 157,727 - 896,999 1,054,726

     Supplies - - 25,526 25,526

     Travel & training 5,492 - 5,492

     Utilities - - 152,289 152,289

     Waste disposal - - 50,363 50,363

     Water purchase cost - - 241,757 241,757

     Web design & maintenance 2,258 - - 2,258

     Miscellaneous 499 - 499

     Overhead allocation - water - 194,930 194,930

     Overhead allocation - wastewater - 211,738 211,738

     Overhead allocation - industrial wastewater - 213,536 213,536

          Total operating expenses 490,846 - 2,700,920 3,191,766

Operating income (loss) before depreciation (310,004) - 682,360 372,356

     Depreciation 205 - 762,867 763,072

Operating income (loss) (310,209) - (80,507) (390,716)

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

     Facility charges revenue - - 1,192,433 1,192,433

     Minimum monthly payments 465,323 465,323

     Interest revenue - - 31,413 31,413

     Other revenue - - 157,761 157,761

     Project admin fees - - (889) (889)

     Gain (loss) on disposal of asset - - 4,660 4,660

     Interest expense - - (392,130) (392,130)

     Franchise fees expense - - (101,350) (101,350)

     Special projects expense (42,960) - - (42,960)

          Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) (42,960) 465,323 891,898 1,314,261

Income (loss) before capital contributions and transfers (353,169) 465,323 811,391 923,545

Capital contributions 983,153 983,153

Transfers in (out) 200,000 - (200,000) -

Changes in net position (153,169) 465,323 1,594,544 1,906,698

Net position, beginning of year 338,408 - 11,925,953 12,264,361

Net position, end of year 185,239$               465,323$               13,520,497$ 14,171,059$ 

23



RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

REGIONAL WATER SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION

For the Year Ended September 30, 2020

Variance with % of

Budget Actual Budget Budget

OPERATING REVENUES

     Charges for services 176,000$       180,842$       4,842$           102.75%

     Total operating revenues 176,000 180,842 4,842 102.75%

OPERATING EXPENSES

     Advertising 1,400 42 1,358 3.00%

     Accounting & audit 4,500 4,500 - 100.00%

     Community relations 8,000 2,285 5,715 28.56%

     Conferences & seminars 4,700 2,783 1,917 59.21%

     Consulting 200,000 181,617 18,383 90.81%

     Dues & memberships 7,735 7,615 120 98.45%

     Engineering services 174,500 55,977 118,523 32.08%

     Legal & professional fees 52,500 51,200 1,300 97.52%

     Meetings expense 6,000 2,063 3,937 34.38%

     Military affairs 16,500 16,500 - 100.00%

     Office supplies & expense 3,200 330 2,870 10.31%

     Salaries, wages & benefits 155,855 157,727 (1,872) -101.20%

     Subscriptions 500 457 43 91.40%

     Travel & training 18,000 5,492 12,508 30.51%

     Web design & maintenance 4,000 2,258 1,742 56.45%

          Total operating expenses before depreciation 657,390 490,846 166,544 74.67%

Depreciation - 205 (205)

Total operating expenses 657,390 491,051 166,339 74.70%

Income (loss) before special projects

     expense and transfers (481,390) (310,209) 171,181 64.44%

Special projects expense (50,500) (42,960) 7,540 85.07%

Transfer in 200,000 200,000 - 100.00%

Change in net position (331,890) (153,169) 178,721 46.15%

Net position, beginning of year 338,408 338,408 - 100.00%

Net position, end of year 6,518$           185,239$       178,721 2841.96%

24



RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

REGIONAL WATER SYSTEM FACILITIES FUND

For the Year Ended September 30, 2020

Variance with % of

Budget Actual Budget Budget

OPERATING REVENUES

     Charges for services -$              -$              -$              

     Total operating revenues - - -

OPERATING EXPENSES

      Expenses - - -

          Total operating expenses - - -

Operating income (loss) - - -

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

     Minimum monthly payments 365,810 465,323 99,513 127.20%

         Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 365,810 465,323 99,513 127.20%

Change in net position 365,810 465,323 99,513 127.20%

Net position, beginning of year -$              - -

Net position, end of year 365,810$       465,323$       99,513$         127.20%

25



RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

WET UTILITIES FUND

For the Year Ended September 30, 2020

Variance with % of

Budget Actual Budget Budget

OPERATING REVENUES

     Charges for services 3,541,962$            3,378,577$       (163,385)$     -95.39%

     Other revenue 4,750 4,703 (47) -99.01%

     Total operating revenues 3,546,712 3,383,280 (163,432) 95.39%

OPERATING EXPENSES

     Analytical 149,600 109,811 39,789 73.40%

     Consulting 67,000 66,809 191 99.71%

     Equipment maintenance, repair & fuel 100,600 51,442 49,158 51.14%

     Equipment rental 8,500 (845) 9,345 9.94%

     Insurance 39,000 29,443 9,557 75.49%

     Materials 233,000 221,802 11,198 95.19%

     Miscellaneous 12,000 - 12,000 0.00%

     Permits 55,000 33,335 21,665 60.61%

     Repairs 426,800 201,985 224,815 47.33%

     Salaries, wages, payroll taxes & benefits 1,038,851 896,999 141,852 86.35%

     Supplies 49,700 25,526 24,174 51.36%

     Utilities 188,000 152,289 35,711 81.00%

     Waste disposal 62,000 50,363 11,637 81.23%

     Water purchase cost 307,663 241,757 65,906 78.58%

     Overhead allocation - water 213,006 194,930 18,076 91.51%

     Overhead allocation - wastewater 231,372 211,738 19,634 91.51%

     Overhead allocation - industrial wastewater 233,337 213,536 19,801 91.51%

          Total operating expenses 3,415,428 2,700,920 714,508 79.08%

Operating income (loss) before depreciation 131,284 682,360 551,076 519.76%

Depreciation 780,000 762,867 17,133 97.80%

Operating income (loss) (648,716) (80,507) 568,209 12.41%

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

     Facility charges revenues 1,243,931 1,192,433 (51,498) -95.86%

     Interest revenue 52,000 31,413 (20,587) -60.41%

     Other revenue 194,015 161,532 (32,483) -83.26%

     Interest expense (405,449) (392,130) 13,319 96.71%

     Franchise fees expense (106,259) (101,350) 4,909 95.38%

         Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 978,238 891,898 (86,340) 91.17%

Income (loss) before capital contributions and transfers 329,522 811,391 481,869 246.23%

Capital contributions 983,153 983,153 - 100.00%

Transfers in (out) (200,000) (200,000) - 100.00%

Change in net position 1,112,675 1,594,544 481,869 143.31%

Net position, beginning of year 11,925,953 11,925,953 - 100.00%

Net position, end of year 13,038,628$          13,520,497$     481,869$      103.70%

26



RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGE IN NET POSITION

REGIONAL WATER SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION

For the Year Ended September 30, 2020

September 30, 2020 September 30, 2019 $ Change % Change

OPERATING REVENUES
     Charges for services:

          Member fees 180,842$                     197,608$                      (16,766)$                -8.48%
     Other revenue - 72,841 (72,841) -100.00%

          Total operating revenues 180,842 270,449 (89,607) -33.13%

OPERATING EXPENSES

     Accounting & audit 4,500 7,171 (2,671) -37.25%

     Community relations 2,285 5,936 (3,651) -61.51%

     Conferences & seminars 2,783 5,724 (2,941) -51.38%

     Consulting 181,617 198,929 (17,312) -8.70%

     Dues & memberships 7,615 7,694 (79) -1.03%

     Engineering services 55,977 78,924 (22,947) -29.07%

     Legal & professional fees 51,200 39,096 12,104 30.96%

     Meetings expense 2,063 5,570 (3,507) -62.96%

     Member Services - 19,469 (19,469) -100.00%

     Military affairs 16,500 8,202 8,298 101.17%

     Office supplies and expense 330 2,854 (2,524) -88.44%

     Salaries, wages, payroll taxes & benefits 157,727 153,406 4,321 2.82%

     Travel & training 5,492 17,716 (12,224) -69.00%

     Web design & maintenance 2,258 3,655 (1,397) -38.22%

     Miscellaneous 499 1,029 (530) -51.51%

          Total operating expenses 490,846 555,375 (64,529) -11.62%

Operating income (loss) before depreciation (310,004) (284,926) (25,078) -8.80%

     Depreciation 205 272 (67) -24.63%

Operating income (loss) (310,209) (285,198) (25,011) 8.77%

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

     Special projects expense (42,960) (268,455) 225,495 84.00%

          Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) (42,960) (268,455) 225,495 84.00%

Income (loss) before transfers (353,169) (553,653) 200,484 -36.21%

Transfers in (out) 200,000 400,000 (200,000) -50.00%

Change in net position (153,169) (153,653) 484 0.31%

Net position, beginning of year 338,408 492,061 (153,653) -31.23%

Net position, end of year 185,239$                     338,408$                      (153,169)$              -45.26%

27



RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGE IN NET POSITION

REGIONAL WATER SYSTEM FACILITIES FUND

For the Year Ended September 30, 2020

September 30, 2020 September 30, 2019 $ Change % Change

OPERATING REVENUES
     Charges for services: - - -

          Total operating revenues - - -
-

OPERATING EXPENSES

     Expenses - - -

          Total operating expenses - - --

Operating income (loss) - - --
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) -

     Minimum monthly payments 465,323 - 465,323

          Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 465,323 - 465,323

Change in net position 465,323 - 465,323

Net position, beginning of year - - -

Net position, end of year 465,323$                     -$                             465,323$               

28



RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGE IN NET POSITION

WET UTILITIES FUND

For the Year Ended September 30, 2020

September 30, 2020 September 30, 2019 $ Change % Change

OPERATING REVENUES
     Charges for services:

          Army volumetric charge 2,890,837$                 2,693,840$                   196,997$               7.31%

          Army water supply charge 241,890 207,840 34,050 16.38%

          Commercial & residential charge 245,850 410,164 (164,314) -40.06%
     Other revenue 4,703 6,528 (1,825) -27.96%

          Total operating revenues 3,383,280 3,318,372 64,908 1.96%
-

OPERATING EXPENSES -

     Analyticals 109,811 91,156 18,655 20.46%

     Consulting 66,809 13,200 53,609 406.13%

     Equipment maintenance, repair & fuel 51,442 29,454 21,988 74.65%

     Equipment rental (845) 7,193 (8,038) -111.75%

     Insurance 29,443 15,039 14,404 95.78%

     Materials 221,802 248,283 (26,481) -10.67%

     Permits 33,335 32,048 1,287 4.02%

     Repairs 201,985 193,593 8,392 4.33%

     Salaries, wages, payroll taxes & benefits 896,999 812,000 84,999 10.47%

     Supplies & materials 25,526 37,344 (11,818) -31.65%

     Utilities 152,289 143,256 9,033 6.31%

     Waste disposal 50,363 45,034 5,329 11.83%

     Water purchase cost 241,757 318,684 (76,927) -24.14%

     Miscellaneous - 470 (470) -100.00%

     Overhead allocation - water 194,930 174,671 20,259 11.60%

     Overhead allocation - wastewater 211,738 232,896 (21,158) -9.08%

     Overhead allocation - industrial wastewater 213,536 174,671 38,865 22.25%

          Total operating expenses 2,700,920 2,568,992 131,928 5.14%-

Operating income (loss) before depreciation 682,360 749,380 (67,020) -8.94%

     Depreciation 762,867 684,591 78,276 11.43%

Operating income (loss) (80,507) 64,789 (145,296) -224.26%-
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) -

     Facility charges revenue 1,192,433 1,320,980 (128,547) -9.73%

     Interest revenue 31,413 51,417 (20,004) -38.91%

     Administrative fund salary revenue 157,761 127,612 30,149 23.63%

     Project admin fees (889) 101,491 (102,380) -100.88%

     Gain (loss) on disposal of asset 4,660 - 4,660

     Interest expense (392,130) (419,763) 27,633 -6.58%

     Franchise fees expense (101,350) (99,059) (2,291) -2.31%

          Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 891,898 1,082,678 (190,780) -17.62%

Income (loss) before capital contributions and transfers 811,391 1,147,467 (336,076) -29.29%

-

Capital contributions 983,153 393,327 589,826 149.96%
Transfers in (out) (200,000) (400,000) 200,000 50.00%

Change in net position 1,594,544 1,140,794 453,750 39.77%

Net position, beginning of year 11,925,953 10,680,926 1,245,027 11.66%

Prior period adjustment 104,233 (104,233) -100.00%

Net position, end of year 13,520,497$               11,925,953$                 1,594,544$            13.37%

29



REGULAR CALLED MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 27, 2021 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM VI. C. 

RWRD RESO 20210127-03 

Fourth Quarter FY 2019-2020  

Investment Report 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

30



 
 

RIVERBEND RESOLUTION NO. 20210127-03 

 

APPROVING THE FOURTH QUARTER FY 2019-2020 INVESTMENT REPORT   

 

 

 WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District is a conservation and reclamation 

district created under and essential to accomplish the purposes of Section 59 Article XVI, Texas 

Constitution, existing pursuant to and having the powers set forth in Chapter 9601 of the Special 

District Local Laws Code of the State of Texas; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District has adopted an Investment Policy as 

required by law to manage the funds of Riverbend Water Resources District; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Investment Policy Reporting Section XIII requires that the Investment 

Officer prepare and sign a quarterly investment report that includes activity on all interest-bearing 

accounts held by Riverbend Water Resources District. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Riverbend Water Resources District 

accepts and approves the Fourth Quarter FY 2019-2020 Investment Report. 

 

 PASSED and APPROVED this 27th day of January 2021 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Sonja Hubbard, President 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________________ 

Marshall Wood, Secretary 

 

 

 

 

Attached: Fourth Quarter FY 2019-2020 Investment Report 

31



32



REGULAR CALLED MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 27, 2021 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM VI. D. 

RWRD RESO 20210127-04 

FY 2019-2020 Audit 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

33



 
 

RIVERBEND RESOLUTION NO. 20210127-04 

 

APPROVING THE FY 2019-2020 ANNUAL AUDIT  

PERFORMED BY WILF & HENDERSON, P.C. 

 

WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District is a conservation and reclamation 

district created under and essential to accomplish the purposes of Section 59 Article XVI, Texas 

Constitution, existing pursuant to and having the powers set forth in Chapter 9601 of the Special 

District Local Laws Code of the State of Texas; and 

 

WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District Board of Directors deems it necessary 

to engage a qualified Certified Public Accounting firm to conduct an annual audit, wich provides 

for increased fiduciary responsibility of Riverbend Water Resources District funds; and 

 

WHEREAS, Wilf & Henderson, P.C. provides the necessary accounting and financial 

services to fully perform an annual audit; and 

 

WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District staff and Wilf & Henderson, P.C. staff 

collaborated to conduct the audit and represent the financial statements, management discussion 

and analysis, and management representations in accordance with applicable laws and regulations.   

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Riverbend Water Resources District 

approves the FY 2019-2020 Annual Audit performed by Wilf and Henderson, P.C. for distribution. 

 

PASSED and APPROVED this 27th day of January 2021 

 

 

     ___________________________________ 

     Sonja Hubbard, President 

 

ATTEST:  
 

 

______________________________ 

Marshall Wood, Secretary 

 

 

 

Attached: FY 2019-2020 Annual Audit for Riverbend Water Resources District 

34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



REGULAR CALLED MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 27, 2021 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM VI. E. 

RWRD RESO 20210127-05 

First Quarter  

FY 2020-2021 Financials 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

114



 
 

RIVERBEND RESOLUTION NO. 20210127-05 

 

APPROVING THE FIRST QUARTER FY 2020-2021 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS   

 

 

 WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District is a conservation and reclamation 

district created under and essential to accomplish the purposes of Section 59 Article XVI, Texas 

Constitution, existing pursuant to and having the powers set forth in Chapter 9601 of the Special 

District Local Laws Code of the State of Texas; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District staff prepares and presents quarterly 

financial statements, which provide for the fiduciary guidance of Riverbend Water Resources 

funds. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Riverbend Water Resources District 

Board of Directors accepts and approves the First Quarter FY 2020-2021 financials. 

 

 PASSED and APPROVED this 27th day of January 2021 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Sonja Hubbard, President 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________________ 

Marshall Wood, Secretary 

 

 

 

 

Attached: First Quarter FY 2020-2021 Financials 

115



RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

DECEMBER 31, 2020

Regional Water System Regional Water System Wet Utilities

Administration Fund Facilities Fund Fund Total

ASSETS

Current assets: 

     Cash 125,088$              -$                          840,823$            965,911$          

     Accounts receivable 16,730 286,077 805,542 1,108,349

     Due from other fund 2,130 - - 2,130

     Restricted assets:

          Cash restricted for bond debt reserves - 1,457,620 1,612,373 3,069,993

          Cash restricted for construction - bond proceeds - - 438,924 438,924

          Cash restricted for operations - - 900,404 900,404

Prepaid expenses - - 74,468 74,468

Inventory - - 76,879 76,879

          Total current assets 143,948 1,743,697 4,749,413 6,637,058

Noncurrent assets:

Capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation):

     Equipment - - 325,784 325,784

     Utility system - - 16,600,943 16,600,943

     Intangible assets - - 293,778 293,778

     Construction in progress - - 647,153 647,153

     Total capital assets - - 17,867,658 17,867,658

          Total noncurrent assets - - 17,867,658 17,867,658

TOTAL ASSETS 143,948 1,743,697 22,617,071 24,504,716

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:

     Accounts payable 1,531 - 58,952 60,483

     Payroll liabilities - - 32,339 32,339

     Due to other fund - - 2,130 2,130

     Accrued interest payable - - 75,468 75,468

     Accrued compensated absences - current - - 19,005 19,005

     Revenue bonds payable - current - - 740,000 740,000

          Total current liabilities 1,531 - 927,894 929,425

Noncurrent liabilities:

     Prepaid minimum monthly payment -

     Accrued compensated absences - long term - - 40,813 40,813

     Revenue bonds payable - long term - - 7,855,000 7,855,000

          Total noncurrent liabilities - - 7,895,813 7,895,813

TOTAL LIABILITES 1,531 - 8,823,707 8,825,238

NET POSITION

     Net investment in capital assets - - 10,272,660 10,272,660

     Restricted for bond reserves - 1,743,697 1,612,777 3,356,474

     Restricted for construction - - 438,924 438,924

     Unrestricted 142,416 - 1,469,006 1,611,422

TOTAL NET POSITION 142,416$              1,743,697$            13,793,367$       15,679,480$     

116



RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGE IN NET POSITION

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020
Regional Water System Regional Water System Wet Utilities

Administration Fund Facilities Fund Fund Total

OPERATING REVENUES
     Charges for services:

          Member fees 49,947$                 -$                          -$                 49,947$        

          Army volumetric charge - 785,422 785,422

          Army water supply charge - 54,634 54,634

          Commercial & residential charge - 47,134 47,134
     Other revenue - - 402 402

          Total operating revenues 49,947 -$                          887,592 937,539

OPERATING EXPENSES

     Accounting & audit - - - -

     Analyticals - - 24,491 24,491

     Community relations 339 - - 339

     Conferences & seminars - - - -

     Consulting 45,000 - - 45,000

     Dues & memberships 1,324 - - 1,324

     Engineering services - - - -

     Equipment maintenance, repair & fuel - 4,637 4,637

     Equipment rental - (1,050) (1,050)

     Insurance - - 15,080 15,080

     Legal & professional fees 3,564 - - 3,564

     Materials - - 43,961 43,961

     Meetings expense 934 - - 934

     Military affairs 2,750 - - 2,750

     Office supplies and expense 152 - - 152

     Permits - - 22,378 22,378

     Repairs - - 44,788 44,788

     Salaries, wages, payroll taxes & benefits 38,435 - 257,693 296,128

     Supplies - - 6,607 6,607

     Travel & training - - - -

     Utilities - - 35,460 35,460

     Waste disposal - - 2,385 2,385

     Water purchase cost - - 51,436 51,436

     Web design & maintenance 260 - - 260

     Miscellaneous 12 - 12

     Overhead allocation - water - 64,222 64,222

     Overhead allocation - wastewater - 69,760 69,760

     Overhead allocation - industrial wastewater - 70,352 70,352

          Total operating expenses 92,770 - 712,200 804,970

Operating income (loss) before depreciation (42,823) - 175,392 132,569

     Depreciation - - 200,202 200,202

Operating income (loss) (42,823) - (24,810) (67,633)

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

     Facility charges revenue - - 370,211 370,211

     Minimum monthly payments 1,278,331 1,278,331

     Interest revenue - 43 3,073 3,116

     Administrative fund salary revenue - - 38,434 38,434

     Project admin fees - - 4,124 4,124

     Gain (loss) on disposal of asset - - - -

     Interest expense - - (91,782) (91,782)

     Franchise fees expense - - (26,380) (26,380)

     Special projects expense - - - -

          Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) - 1,278,374 297,680 1,576,054

Changes in net position (42,823) 1,278,374 272,870 1,508,421

Net position, beginning of year 185,239 465,323 13,520,497 14,171,059

Net position, end of year 142,416$               1,743,697$            13,793,367$ 15,679,480$ 

117



RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

REGIONAL WATER SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION

FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Variance with % of

Budget Actual Budget Budget

OPERATING REVENUES

     Charges for services 203,928$       49,947$         (153,981)$      24.49%

     Total operating revenues 203,928 49,947 (153,981) 24.49%

OPERATING EXPENSES

     Advertising 1,400 - 1,400 0.00%

     Accounting & audit 4,500 - 4,500 0.00%

     Community relations 8,000 340 7,660 4.25%

     Conferences & seminars 4,700 - 4,700 0.00%

     Consulting 200,000 45,000 155,000 22.50%

     Dues & memberships 7,735 1,324 6,411 17.12%

     Engineering services 150,000 - 150,000 0.00%

     Legal & professional fees 27,500 3,564 23,936 12.96%

     Meetings expense 6,000 934 5,066 15.57%

     Military affairs 11,000 2,750 8,250 25.00%

     Office supplies & expense 3,300 163 3,137 4.94%

     Salaries, wages & benefits 157,922 38,435 119,487 -24.34%

     Subscriptions 400 - 400 0.00%

     Travel & training 18,000 - 18,000 0.00%

     Web design & maintenance 4,000 260 3,740 6.50%

          Total operating expenses before depreciation 604,457 92,770 511,687 15.35%

Depreciation - 0 -

Total operating expenses 604,457 92,770 511,687 15.35%

Income (loss) before special projects

     expense and transfers (400,529) (42,823) 357,706 10.69%

Special projects expense (100,000) - 100,000 0.00%

Transfer in 300,000 - (300,000) 0.00%

Change in net position (200,529) (42,823) 157,706 21.36%

Net position, beginning of year 185,239 185,239 - 100.00%

Net position, end of year (15,290)$        142,416$       157,706 -931.43%

118



RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

REGIONAL WATER SYSTEM FACILITIES FUND

FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Variance with % of

Budget Actual Budget Budget

OPERATING REVENUES

     Charges for services -$              -$              -$              

     Total operating revenues - - -

OPERATING EXPENSES

      Expenses - - -

          Total operating expenses - - -

Operating income (loss) - - -

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

     Minimum monthly payments 4,389,715 1,278,331 (3,111,384) 29.12%

     Interest income - 43 43

     Bond Interest Expense (24,705) - 24,705

     Bond Issuance Costs (650,000) - 650,000

         Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 3,715,010 1,278,374 (2,436,636) 34.41%

Change in net position 3,715,010 1,278,374 (2,436,636) 34.41%

Net position, beginning of year 465,323$       465,323 - 100.00%

Net position, end of year 4,180,333$    1,743,697$    (2,436,636)$  41.71%

119



RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

WET UTILITIES FUND

FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Variance with % of

Budget Actual Budget Budget

OPERATING REVENUES

     Charges for services 3,617,400$            887,190$          (2,730,210)$  -24.53%

     Other revenue - 402 402

     Total operating revenues 3,617,400 887,592 (2,729,808) 24.54%

OPERATING EXPENSES

     Analytical 150,000 24,491 125,509 16.33%

     Capital Replacement 414,000 - 414,000 0.00%

     Consulting 60,000 - 60,000 0.00%

     Equipment maintenance, repair & fuel 42,356 4,537 37,819 10.71%

     Equipment rental 11,000 (1,050) 12,050 9.55%

     Insurance 45,263 15,080 30,183 33.32%

     Materials 233,000 43,961 189,039 18.87%

     Miscellaneous 12,000 100 11,900 0.83%

     Permits 55,000 22,378 32,622 40.69%

     Repairs 207,000 44,788 162,212 21.64%

     Salaries, wages, payroll taxes & benefits 1,077,111 257,693 819,418 23.92%

     Supplies 51,700 6,607 45,093 12.78%

     Utilities 188,000 35,460 152,540 18.86%

     Waste disposal 70,000 2,385 67,615 3.41%

     Water purchase cost 307,663 51,436 256,227 16.72%

     Overhead allocation - water 214,012 64,222 149,789 30.01%

     Overhead allocation - wastewater 232,464 69,760 162,705 30.01%

     Overhead allocation - industrial wastewater 234,439 70,352 164,087 30.01%

          Total operating expenses 3,605,008 712,200 2,892,808 19.76%

Operating income (loss) before depreciation 12,392 175,392 163,000 1415.36%

Depreciation 799,500 200,202 599,298 25.04%

Operating income (loss) (787,108) (24,810) 762,298 3.15%

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

     Facility charges revenues 1,485,628 370,211 (1,115,417) -24.92%

     Interest revenue 52,000 3,073 (48,927) -5.91%

     Other revenue 235,651 42,558 (193,093) -18.06%

     Interest expense (585,182) (91,782) 493,400 15.68%

     Franchise fees expense (108,504) (26,380) 82,124 24.31%

         Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 1,079,593 297,680 (781,913) 27.57%

Income (loss) before capital contributions and transfers 292,485 272,870 (19,615) 93.29%

Transfers in (out) (300,000) 0 300,000 0.00%

Change in net position (7,515) 272,870 280,385 -3631.00%

Net position, beginning of year 13,520,497 13,520,497 - 100.00%

Net position, end of year 13,512,982$          13,793,367$     280,385$      102.07%

120



RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGE IN NET POSITION

REGIONAL WATER SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION

FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019 $ Change % Change

OPERATING REVENUES
     Charges for services:

          Member fees 49,947$                       44,544$                        5,403$                   12.13%
     Other revenue - - -

          Total operating revenues 49,947 44,544 5,403 12.13%

OPERATING EXPENSES

     Accounting & audit - - -

     Community relations 339 532 (193) -36.28%

     Conferences & seminars - 73 (73) -100.00%

     Consulting 45,000 46,617 (1,617) -3.47%

     Dues & memberships 1,324 1,003 321 32.00%

     Engineering services - - -

     Legal & professional fees 3,564 8,803 (5,239) -59.51%

     Meetings expense 934 660 274 41.52%

     Military affairs 2,750 8,250 (5,500) -66.67%

     Office supplies and expense 152 - 152

     Salaries, wages, payroll taxes & benefits 38,435 37,557 878 2.34%

     Travel & training - 3,440 (3,440) -100.00%

     Web design & maintenance 260 830 (570) -68.67%

     Miscellaneous 12 342 (330) -96.49%

          Total operating expenses 92,770 108,107 (15,337) -14.19%

Operating income (loss) before depreciation (42,823) (63,563) 20,740 32.63%

     Depreciation - 68 (68) -100.00%

Operating income (loss) (42,823) (63,631) 20,808 -32.70%

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

     Special projects expense - (12,870) 12,870 100.00%

          Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) - (12,870) 12,870 100.00%

Change in net position (42,823) (76,501) 33,678 44.02%

Net position, beginning of year 185,239 338,408 (153,169) -45.26%

Net position, end of year 142,416$                     261,907$                      (119,491)$              -45.62%

121



RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGE IN NET POSITION

REGIONAL WATER SYSTEM FACILITIES FUND

FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019 $ Change % Change

OPERATING REVENUES
     Charges for services: - - -

          Total operating revenues - - -
-

OPERATING EXPENSES

     Expenses - - -

          Total operating expenses - - --

Operating income (loss) - - --
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) -

     Minimum monthly payments 1,278,331 - 1,278,331

     Interest revenue 43 - 43

          Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 1,278,374 - 1,278,374

Change in net position 1,278,374 - 1,278,374

Net position, beginning of year 465,323 - 465,323

Net position, end of year 1,743,697$                  -$                             1,743,697$            

122



RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGE IN NET POSITION

WET UTILITIES FUND

FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019 $ Change % Change

OPERATING REVENUES
     Charges for services:

          Army volumetric charge 785,422$                    722,707$                      62,715$                 8.68%

          Army water supply charge 54,634 58,265 (3,631) -6.23%

          Commercial & residential charge 47,134 33,924 13,210 38.94%
     Other revenue 402 20,282 (19,880) -98.02%

          Total operating revenues 887,592 835,178 52,414 6.28%
-

OPERATING EXPENSES -

     Analyticals 24,491 22,988 1,503 6.54%

     Consulting - 1,242 (1,242) -100.00%

     Equipment maintenance, repair & fuel 4,637 5,665 (1,028) -18.15%

     Equipment rental (1,050) 521 (1,571) -301.54%

     Insurance 15,080 4,770 10,310 216.14%

     Materials 43,961 57,428 (13,467) -23.45%

     Member services 13,649

     Permits 22,378 21,018 1,360 6.47%

     Repairs 44,788 49,427 (4,639) -9.39%

     Salaries, wages, payroll taxes & benefits 257,693 199,589 58,104 29.11%

     Supplies 6,607 8,415 (1,808) -21.49%

     Utilities 35,460 37,256 (1,796) -4.82%

     Waste disposal 2,385 8,177 (5,792) -70.83%

     Water purchase cost 51,436 74,361 (22,925) -30.83%

     Miscellaneous - 67 (67) -100.00%

     Overhead allocation - water 64,222 45,538 18,685 41.03%

     Overhead allocation - wastewater 69,760 49,464 20,296 41.03%

     Overhead allocation - industrial wastewater 70,352 49,884 20,468 41.03%

          Total operating expenses 712,200 649,459 62,741 9.66%-

Operating income (loss) before depreciation 175,392 185,719 (10,327) -5.56%

     Depreciation 200,202 187,250 12,952 6.92%

Operating income (loss) (24,810) (1,531) (23,279) 1520.51%-
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) -

     Facility charges revenue 370,211 285,513 84,698 29.67%

     Interest revenue 3,073 10,197 (7,124) -69.86%

     Other revenue 38,434 37,557 877 2.34%

     Project admin fees 4,124 - 4,124

     Gain (loss) on disposal of asset - - -

     Interest expense (91,782) (99,044) 7,262 -7.33%

     Franchise fees expense (26,380) (24,562) (1,818) -7.40%

          Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 297,680 209,661 88,019 41.98%

Change in net position 272,870 208,130 64,740 31.11%

Net position, beginning of year 13,520,497 10,785,159 2,735,338 25.36%

Net position, end of year 13,793,367$               10,993,289$                 2,800,078$            25.47%

123



REGULAR CALLED MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 27, 2021 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM VI. F. 

RWRD RESO 20210127-06 

First Quarter FY 2020-2021 

Investment Report 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

124



 
 

RIVERBEND RESOLUTION NO. 20210127-06 

 

APPROVING THE FIRST QUARTER FY 2020-2021 INVESTMENT REPORT   

 

 

 WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District is a conservation and reclamation 

district created under and essential to accomplish the purposes of Section 59 Article XVI, Texas 

Constitution, existing pursuant to and having the powers set forth in Chapter 9601 of the Special 

District Local Laws Code of the State of Texas; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District has adopted an Investment Policy as 

required by law to manage the funds of Riverbend Water Resources District; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Investment Policy Reporting Section XIII requires that the Investment 

Officer prepare and sign a quarterly investment report that includes activity on all interest-bearing 

accounts held by Riverbend Water Resources District. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Riverbend Water Resources District 

accepts and approves the First Quarter FY 2020-2021 Investment Report. 

 

 PASSED and APPROVED this 27th day of January 2021 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Sonja Hubbard, President 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________________ 

Marshall Wood, Secretary 

 

 

 

 

Attached: First Quarter FY 2020-2021 Investment Report 

125



126



REGULAR CALLED MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 27, 2021 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM VI. G. 

RWRD RESO 20210127-07 

ESRI Contract 

 

 

 

 

 

127



 

 

RIVERBEND RESOLUTION NO. 20210127-07 

 

AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/CEO TO  

ENTER INTO NEGOTIATIONS AND EXECUTE A CONTRACT WITH 

ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS RESEARCH INSTITUTE, INC. FOR SOFTWARE 

UPDATES AND MANAGEMENT 

 

WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District is a conservation and reclamation district 

created under and essential to accomplish the purposes of Section 59 Article XVI, Texas 

Constitution, existing pursuant to and having the powers set forth in Chapter 9601 of the Special 

District Local Laws Code of the State of Texas; and 

 

WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District has a need to upgrade the Geographical 

Information System (GIS) software technology in order to ensure cohesion with software processes 

of CityWorks for workorder and asset management; and 

 

WHEREAS, Environmental Systems Research Institute, Inc. (ESRI) provides this software 

and the upgrade installation capabilities. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Riverbend 

Water Resources District hereby authorizes the Executive Director/CEO to negotiate and enter into 

an agreement with Environmental Systems Research Institute, Inc. to upgrade software technology. 

The cost of this three-year agreement will not exceed $30,000. Any agreement must be reviewed 

and approved by general counsel. 

 

PASSED and APPROVED this 27th day of January 2021 

 

     

      ____________________________________ 

      Sonja Hubbard, President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Marshall Wood, Secretary 

 

 

 

 

Attached: Environmental Systems Research Institute, Inc. Agreement and Services Quote 

128



 
 

 
 

380 New York Street     909.793.2853    esri.com 
Redlands, California 92373-8100 USA   info@esri.com 

 
January 12, 2021  

  
Mr. Eli Hunt 
Riverbend Water Resources District 
228 Texas Ave 
New Boston, TX 75570-7247  
   

Dear Eli,  
  
The Esri Small Utility Enterprise Agreement (SUEA) is a three‐year agreement that will grant your organization 
access to Esri term license software. The EA will be effective on the date executed and will require a firm, three‐
year commitment.  
  

Based on Esri's work with several organizations similar to yours, we know there is significant potential to apply 
Geographic Information System (GIS) technology in many operational and technical areas within your 
organization. For this reason, we believe that your organization will greatly benefit from an Enterprise Agreement 
(EA).  
  
An EA will provide your organization with numerous benefits including:  
  

▪ A lower cost per unit for licensed software  

▪ Substantially reduced administrative and procurement expenses  
▪ Complete flexibility to deploy software products when and where needed  

  
The following business terms and conditions will apply:  

  
▪ All current departments, employees, and in-house contractors of the organization will be eligible to use 

the software and services included in the EA.  

  
▪ If your organization wishes to acquire and/or maintain any Esri software during the term of the agreement 

that is not included in the EA, it may do so separately at the Esri pricing that is generally available for 
your organization for software and maintenance.  
 

▪ The organization will establish a single point of contact for orders and deliveries and will be responsible 
for redistribution to eligible users.  
 

▪ The organization will establish a Tier 1 support center to field calls from internal users of Esri software. 
The organization may designate individuals as specified in the EA who may directly contact Esri for Tier 
2 technical support.  
 

▪ The organization will provide an annual report of installed Esri software to Esri.  

 
▪ Esri software and updates that the organization is licensed to use will be automatically available for 

downloading.  
 

▪ The fee and benefits offered in this EA proposal are contingent upon your acceptance of Esri’s Small 
Utility EA terms and conditions.  

129



Small Utility Enterprise Agreement 

 

▪ Licenses are valid for the term of the EA.  

  
The terms and conditions in this Small Utility EA offer are for utilities with a total meter count which falls under 
the applicable tier in the Esri EA Small Utility Program. By accepting this offer, you confirm that your 
organization’s meter count falls within this range on the date of signature and that you are therefore eligible for 
this pricing. If your organization's meter count does not fall within this range, please confirm your current meter 
count, and Esri will provide a revised quotation.  
 
This program offer is valid for 90 days. To complete the agreement within this time frame, please contact me 
within the next seven days to work through any questions or concerns you may have.   
 
To expedite your acceptance of this EA offer:  

  

1. Sign and return the EA contract with a Purchase Order or issue a Purchase Order that references this EA 
Quotation and includes the following statement on the face of the Purchase Order:  
 

"THIS PURCHASE ORDER IS GOVERNED BY THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE ESRI 

SMALL UTILITY EA, AND ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS IN THIS PURCHASE 

ORDER WILL NOT APPLY."   

 

Have it signed by an authorized representative of the organization.  

  
2. On the first page of the EA, identify the central point of contact/agreement administrator. The agreement 

administrator is the party that will be the contact for management of the software, administration issues, 

and general operations. Information should include name, title (if applicable), address, phone number,  and 
e-mail address.  

  

3. In the purchase order, identify the "Ship to" and "Bill to" information for your organization.  

  
4. Send the purchase order and agreement to the address, email or fax noted below:  

  
Esri  

Attn: Customer Service SU-EA  

380 New York Street  

Redlands, CA 92373-8100  

e-mail: service@esri.com  

fax documents to: 909-307-3083  

  
I appreciate the opportunity to present you with this proposal, and I believe it will bring great benefits to 
your organization.  

  
Thank you very much for your consideration.  

Best Regards,  

 

  Jay Hoffman 

 

130



 Quotation # Q-432879
 
Date: January 12, 2021

Environmental Systems Research Institute, Inc.
380 New York St
Redlands, CA 92373-8100
Phone: (909) 793-2853       Fax: (909) 307-3049
DUNS Number: 06-313-4175    CAGE Code: 0AMS3

 Customer # 598090      Contract #
 
Riverbend Water Resources District
228 Texas Ave
New Boston, TX 75570-7247

   
To expedite your order, please attach a copy of  ATTENTION: Eli Hunt
this quotation to your purchase order.  PHONE: 903-831-0091
Quote is valid from: 1/12/2021  To: 4/12/2021  EMAIL: elihunt@rwrd.org

 

Material Qty Term Unit Price Total

168088 1 Year 1 $10,000.00 $10,000.00

Meter Counts of 0 to 10,000 Small Utility Term Enterprise License Agreement

168088 1 Year 2 $10,000.00 $10,000.00

Meter Counts of 0 to 10,000 Small Utility Term Enterprise License Agreement

168088 1 Year 3 $10,000.00 $10,000.00

Meter Counts of 0 to 10,000 Small Utility Term Enterprise License Agreement

 Subtotal: $30,000.00  

Sales Tax: $0.00  

Estimated Shipping and Handling (2 Day Delivery): $0.00  

Contract Price Adjust: $0.00  

 Total: $30,000.00  

 
 
 
 

 
Esri may charge a fee to cover expenses related to any customer requirement to use a proprietary vendor management, procurement, or invoice program.

For questions contact:
Jay Hoffman

Email:
jhoffman@esri.com

Phone:
1-800-447-9778 x5675

The items on this quotation are subject to and governed by the terms of this quotation, the most current product specific scope of use document
found at  https://assets.esri.com/content/dam/esrisites/media/legal/product-specific-terms-of-use/e300.pdf, and your applicable signed agreement
with Esri. If no such agreement covers any item quoted, then Esri’s standard terms and conditions found at https://go.esri.com/MAPS apply to your
purchase of that item. Federal government entities and government prime contractors authorized under FAR 51.1 may purchase under the terms of
Esri’s GSA Federal Supply Schedule. Supplemental terms and conditions found at https://www.esri.com/en-us/legal/terms/state-supplemental apply
to some state and local government purchases. All terms of this quotation will be incorporated into and become part of any additional agreement
regarding Esri’s offerings. Acceptance of this quotation is limited to the terms of this quotation. Esri objects to and expressly rejects any different
or additional terms contained in any purchase order, offer, or confirmation sent to or to be sent by buyer. Unless prohibited by law, the quotation
information is confidential and may not be copied or released other than for the express purpose of system selection and purchase/license. The
information may not be given to outside parties or used for any other purpose without consent from Esri. Delivery is FOB Origin.

HOFFMANJ This offer is limited to the terms and conditions incorporated and attached herein.  

131



Esri Use Only: 
Cust. Name   
Cust. #   
PO #   
Esri Agreement #   

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
      

Page 1 of 6 September 25, 2020 
      

 
 
 
 

 

SMALL ENTERPRISE AGREEMENT 
SMALL UTILITY 

(E215-1) 
 
This Agreement is by and between the organization identified in the Quotation ("Customer") and Environmental 
Systems Research Institute, Inc. ("Esri"). 
 
This Agreement sets forth the terms for Customer's use of Products and incorporates by reference (i) the 
Quotation and (ii) the Master Agreement. Should there be any conflict between the terms and conditions of the 
documents that comprise this Agreement, the order of precedence for the documents shall be as follows: (i) the 
Quotation, (ii) this Agreement, and (iii) the Master Agreement. This Agreement shall be governed by and 
construed in accordance with the laws of the state in which Customer is located without reference to conflict of 
laws principles, and the United States of America federal law shall govern in matters of intellectual property. The 
modifications and additional rights granted in this Agreement apply only to the Products listed in Table A. 
 

Table A 
List of Products 

 
Uncapped Quantities 
Desktop Software and Extensions (Single Use) 
ArcGIS Desktop Advanced 
ArcGIS Desktop Standard 
ArcGIS Desktop Basic 
ArcGIS Desktop Extensions: ArcGIS 3D Analyst, 
ArcGIS Spatial Analyst, ArcGIS Geostatistical Analyst, 
ArcGIS Publisher, ArcGIS Network Analyst, ArcGIS 
Schematics, ArcGIS Workflow Manager, ArcGIS Data 
Reviewer 
 
Enterprise Software and Extensions 
ArcGIS Enterprise and Workgroup 
(Advanced and Standard) 
ArcGIS Monitor 
ArcGIS Enterprise Extensions: ArcGIS 3D Analyst, 
ArcGIS Spatial Analyst, ArcGIS Geostatistical Analyst, 
ArcGIS Network Analyst, ArcGIS Schematics, ArcGIS 
Workflow Manager 
 
Enterprise Additional Capability Servers 
ArcGIS Image Server 

Developer Tools 
ArcGIS Engine 
ArcGIS Engine Extensions: ArcGIS 3D Analyst, ArcGIS 
Spatial Analyst, ArcGIS Engine Geodatabase Update, 
ArcGIS Network Analyst, ArcGIS Schematics 
ArcGIS Runtime (Standard) 
ArcGIS Runtime Analysis Extension  
 
Limited Quantities 
One (1) Professional subscription to ArcGIS Developer 
Two (2) ArcGIS CityEngine Single Use Licenses 
10 ArcGIS Online Viewers 
10 ArcGIS Online Creators 
5,000 ArcGIS Online Service Credits 
10 ArcGIS Enterprise Creators 
2 ArcGIS Insights in ArcGIS Enterprise 
2 ArcGIS Insights in ArcGIS Online 
5 ArcGIS Tracker for ArcGIS Enterprise 
5 ArcGIS Tracker for ArcGIS Online 
10 ArcGIS Utility Network User Type Extensions (Enterprise) 
1 ArcGIS Business Analyst Web App 

 
OTHER BENEFITS 

 

Number of Esri User Conference registrations provided annually 1 

Number of Tier 1 Help Desk individuals authorized to call Esri 2 

Maximum number of sets of backup media, if requested* 2 

Five percent (5%) discount on all individual commercially available instructor-led training classes at Esri 
facilities purchased outside this Agreement 

*Additional sets of backup media may be purchased for a fee 
 
 

132



 

 

 
 

 
      

Page 2 of 6 September 25, 2020 
      

 
 
 
 

 

Customer may accept this Agreement by signing and returning the whole Agreement with (i) the Quotation 
attached, (ii) a purchase order, or (iii) another document that matches the Quotation and references this 
Agreement ("Ordering Document"). ADDITIONAL OR CONFLICTING TERMS IN CUSTOMER'S PURCHASE 
ORDER OR OTHER DOCUMENT WILL NOT APPLY, AND THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT WILL 
GOVERN. This Agreement is effective as of the date of Esri's receipt of an Ordering Document, unless otherwise 
agreed to by the parties ("Effective Date"). 
 
Term of Agreement: Three (3) years   
 
This Agreement supersedes any previous agreements, proposals, presentations, understandings, and 
arrangements between the parties relating to the licensing of the Products. Except as provided in Article 4—
Product Updates, no modifications can be made to this Agreement. 
 
Accepted and Agreed: 
 
 
       
(Customer) 
 
By:   
 Authorized Signature 
 
Printed Name:        
 
Title:        
 
Date:        

 

 
 

CUSTOMER CONTACT INFORMATION 
 
Contact:        Telephone:        
 
Address:        Fax:        
 
City, State, Postal Code:        E-mail:        
 
Country:        
 
Quotation Number (if applicable):        

133



   

 

 
 

 
      

Page 3 of 6 September 25, 2020 
      

 
 
 
 

 

1.0—ADDITIONAL DEFINITIONS 
 
In addition to the definitions provided in the Master 
Agreement, the following definitions apply to this 
Agreement: 
 
"Case" means a failure of the Software or Online 
Services to operate according to the Documentation 
where such failure substantially impacts operational 
or functional performance. 
 
"Deploy", "Deployed" and "Deployment" mean to 
redistribute and install the Products and related 
Authorization Codes within Customer's 
organization(s). 
 
"Fee" means the fee set forth in the Quotation. 
 
"Maintenance" means Tier 2 Support, Product 
updates, and Product patches provided to Customer 
during the Term of Agreement. 
 
"Master Agreement" means the applicable master 
agreement for Esri Products incorporated by this 
reference that is (i) found at https://www.esri.com/en-
us/legal/terms/full-master-agreement and available in 
the installation process requiring acceptance by 
electronic acknowledgment or (ii) a signed Esri 
master agreement or license agreement that 
supersedes such electronically acknowledged 
master agreement. 
 
"Product(s)" means the products identified in 
Table A—List of Products and any updates to the list 
Esri provides in writing. 
 
"Quotation" means the offer letter and quotation 
provided separately to Customer. 
 
"Technical Support" means the technical 
assistance for attempting resolution of a reported 
Case through error correction, patches, hot fixes, 
workarounds, replacement deliveries, or any other 
type of Product corrections or modifications. 
 
"Tier 1 Help Desk" means Customer's point of 
contact(s) to provide all Tier 1 Support within 
Customer's organization(s). 
 
"Tier 1 Support" means the Technical Support 
provided by the Tier 1 Help Desk. 
 
"Tier 2 Support" means the Esri Technical Support 
provided to the Tier 1 Help Desk when a Case 
cannot be resolved through Tier 1 Support. 
 

2.0—ADDITIONAL GRANT OF LICENSE 
 
2.1 Grant of License. Subject to the terms and 

conditions of this Agreement, Esri grants to 
Customer a personal, nonexclusive, 
nontransferable license solely to use, copy, and 
Deploy quantities of the Products listed in 
Table A—List of Products for the Term of 
Agreement (i) for the applicable Fee and (ii) in 
accordance with the Master Agreement. 

 
2.2 Consultant Access. Esri grants Customer the 

right to permit Customer's consultants or 
contractors to use the Products exclusively for 
Customer's benefit. Customer will be solely 
responsible for compliance by consultants and 
contractors with this Agreement and will ensure 
that the consultant or contractor discontinues 
use of Products upon completion of work for 
Customer. Access to or use of Products by 
consultants or contractors not exclusively for 
Customer's benefit is prohibited. Customer may 
not permit its consultants or contractors to install 
Software or Data on consultant, contractor, or 
third-party computers or remove Software or 
Data from Customer locations, except for the 
purpose of hosting the Software or Data on 
Contractor servers for the benefit of Customer. 

 
 

3.0—TERM, TERMINATION, AND EXPIRATION 
 
3.1 Term. This Agreement and all licenses 

hereunder will commence on the Effective Date 
and continue for the duration identified in the 
Term of Agreement, unless this Agreement is 
terminated earlier as provided herein. Customer 
is only authorized to use Products during the 
Term of Agreement. For an Agreement with a 
limited term, Esri does not grant Customer an 
indefinite or a perpetual license to Products. 

 
3.2 No Use upon Agreement Expiration or 

Termination. All Product licenses, all 
Maintenance, and Esri User Conference 
registrations terminate upon expiration or 
termination of this Agreement. 

 
3.3 Termination for a Material Breach. Either party 

may terminate this Agreement for a material 
breach by the other party. The breaching party 
will have thirty (30) days from the date of written 
notice to cure any material breach. 

 
3.4 Termination for Lack of Funds. For an 

Agreement with government or government-

134



   

 

 
 

 
      

Page 4 of 6 September 25, 2020 
      

 
 
 

 

owned entities, either party may terminate this 
Agreement before any subsequent year if 
Customer is unable to secure funding through 
the legislative or governing body's approval 
process. 

 
3.5 Follow-on Term. If the parties enter into 

another agreement substantially similar to this 
Agreement for an additional term, the effective 
date of the follow-on agreement will be the day 
after the expiration date of this Agreement. 

 
 

4.0—PRODUCT UPDATES 
 
4.1 Future Updates. Esri reserves the right to 

update the list of Products in Table A—List of 
Products by providing written notice to 
Customer. Customer may continue to use all 
Products that have been Deployed, but support 
and upgrades for deleted items may not be 
available. As new Products are incorporated into 
the standard program, they will be offered to 
Customer via written notice for incorporation into 
the Products schedule at no additional charge. 
Customer's use of new or updated Products 
requires Customer to adhere to applicable 
additional or revised terms and conditions in the 
Master Agreement. 

 
4.2 Product Life Cycle. During the Term of 

Agreement, some Products may be retired or 
may no longer be available to Deploy in the 
identified quantities. Maintenance will be subject 
to the individual Product Life Cycle Support 
Status and Product Life Cycle Support Policy, 
which can be found at 
https://support.esri.com/en/other-
resources/product-life-cycle. Updates for 
Products in the mature and retired phases may 
not be available. Customer may continue to use 
Products already Deployed, but Customer will 
not be able to Deploy retired Products. 

 
 

5.0—MAINTENANCE 
 
The Fee includes standard maintenance benefits 
during the Term of Agreement as specified in the 
most current applicable Esri Maintenance and 
Support Program document (found at 
https://www.esri.com/en-
us/legal/terms/maintenance). At Esri's sole 
discretion, Esri may make patches, hot fixes, or 
updates available for download. No Software other 

than the defined Products will receive Maintenance. 
Customer may acquire maintenance for other 
Software outside this Agreement. 
 
a. Tier 1 Support 
 

1. Customer will provide Tier 1 Support 
through the Tier 1 Help Desk to all 
Customer's authorized users. 

 
2. The Tier 1 Help Desk will be fully trained in 

the Products. 
 

3. At a minimum, Tier 1 Support will include 
those activities that assist the user in 
resolving how-to and operational questions 
as well as questions on installation and 
troubleshooting procedures. 

 
4. The Tier 1 Help Desk will be the initial point 

of contact for all questions and reporting of a 
Case. The Tier 1 Help Desk will obtain a full 
description of each reported Case and the 
system configuration from the user. This 
may include obtaining any customizations, 
code samples, or data involved in the Case. 

 
5. If the Tier 1 Help Desk cannot resolve the 

Case, an authorized Tier 1 Help Desk 
individual may contact Tier 2 Support. The 
Tier 1 Help Desk will provide support in such 
a way as to minimize repeat calls and make 
solutions to problems available to 
Customer’s organization. 

 
6. Tier 1 Help Desk individuals are the only 

individuals authorized to contact Tier 2 
Support. Customer may change the Tier 1 
Help Desk individuals by written notice to 
Esri. 

 
b. Tier 2 Support 
 

1. Tier 2 Support will log the calls received 
from Tier 1 Help Desk. 

 

2. Tier 2 Support will review all information 
collected by and received from the Tier 1 
Help Desk including preliminary documented 
troubleshooting provided by the Tier 1 Help 
Desk when Tier 2 Support is required. 

 

3. Tier 2 Support may request that Tier 1 Help 
Desk individuals provide verification of 
information, additional information, or 
answers to additional questions to 

135



   

 

 
 

 
      

Page 5 of 6 September 25, 2020 
      

 
 
 

 

supplement any preliminary information 
gathering or troubleshooting performed by 
Tier 1 Help Desk. 

 

4. Tier 2 Support will attempt to resolve the 
Case submitted by Tier 1 Help Desk. 

 

5. When the Case is resolved, Tier 2 Support 
will communicate the information to Tier 1 
Help Desk, and Tier 1 Help Desk will 
disseminate the resolution to the user(s). 

 
 

6.0—ENDORSEMENT AND PUBLICITY 
 
This Agreement will not be construed or interpreted 
as an exclusive dealings agreement or Customer's 
endorsement of Products. Either party may publicize 
the existence of this Agreement. 
 
 

7.0—ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS 
 
7.1 OEM Licenses. Under Esri's OEM or Solution 

OEM programs, OEM partners are authorized to 
embed or bundle portions of Esri products and 
services with their application or service. OEM 
partners' business model, licensing terms and 
conditions, and pricing are independent of this 
Agreement. Customer will not seek any discount 
from the OEM partner or Esri based on the 
availability of Products under this Agreement. 
Customer will not decouple Esri products or 
services from the OEM partners' application or 
service. 

 
7.2 Annual Report of Deployments. At each 

anniversary date and ninety (90) calendar days 
prior to the expiration of this Agreement, 
Customer will provide Esri with a written report 
detailing all Deployments. Upon request, 
Customer will provide records sufficient to verify 
the accuracy of the annual report. 

 
 

8.0—ORDERING, ADMINISTRATIVE 

PROCEDURES, DELIVERY, AND 

DEPLOYMENT 
 
8.1 Orders, Delivery, and Deployment 
 
a. Upon the Effective Date, Esri will invoice 

Customer and provide Authorization Codes to 
activate the nondestructive copy protection 
program that enables Customer to download, 

operate, or allow access to the Products. If this 
is a multi-year Agreement, Esri may invoice the 
Fee up to thirty (30) calendar days before the 
annual anniversary date for each year. 

 
b. Undisputed invoices will be due and payable 

within thirty (30) calendar days from the date of 
invoice. Esri reserves the right to suspend 
Customer's access to and use of Products if 
Customer fails to pay any undisputed amount 
owed on or before its due date. Esri may charge 
Customer interest at a monthly rate equal to the 
lesser of one percent (1.0%) per month or the 
maximum rate permitted by applicable law on 
any overdue fees plus all expenses of collection 
for any overdue balance that remains unpaid 
ten (10) days after Esri has notified Customer of 
the past-due balance.  

 
c. Esri's federal ID number is 95-2775-732. 
 
d. If requested, Esri will ship backup media to the 

ship-to address identified on the Ordering 
Document, FOB Destination, with shipping 
charges prepaid. Customer acknowledges that 
should sales or use taxes become due as a 
result of any shipments of tangible media, Esri 
has a right to invoice and Customer will pay any 
such sales or use tax associated with the receipt 
of tangible media. 

 
8.2 Order Requirements. Esri does not require 

Customer to issue a purchase order. Customer 
may submit a purchase order in accordance with 
its own process requirements, provided that if 
Customer issues a purchase order, Customer 
will submit its initial purchase order on the 
Effective Date. If this is a multi-year Agreement, 
Customer will submit subsequent purchase 
orders to Esri at least thirty (30) calendar days 
before the annual anniversary date for each 
year. 

 
a. All orders pertaining to this Agreement will be 

processed through Customer's centralized point 
of contact. 

 
b. The following information will be included in 

each Ordering Document: 
 

(1) Customer name; Esri customer number, if 
known; and bill-to and ship-to addresses 

(2) Order number 
(3) Applicable annual payment due 

 
 

136



   

 

 
 

 
      

Page 6 of 6 September 25, 2020 
      

 
 
 

 

9.0—MERGERS, ACQUISITIONS, OR 

DIVESTITURES 
 

If Customer is a commercial entity, Customer will 
notify Esri in writing in the event of (i) a 
consolidation, merger, or reorganization of Customer 
with or into another corporation or entity; 
(ii) Customer's acquisition of another entity; or (iii) a 
transfer or sale of all or part of Customer's 
organization (subsections i, ii, and iii, collectively 
referred to as "Ownership Change"). There will be 
no decrease in Fee as a result of any Ownership 
Change. 
 

9.1 If an Ownership Change increases the 
cumulative program count beyond the maximum 
level for this Agreement, Esri reserves the right 
to increase the Fee or terminate this Agreement 
and the parties will negotiate a new agreement. 

 

9.2 If an Ownership Change results in transfer or 
sale of a portion of Customer's organization, that 
portion of Customer's organization will transfer 
the Products to Customer or uninstall, remove, 
and destroy all copies of the Products. 

 

9.3 This Agreement may not be assigned to a 
successor entity as a result of an Ownership 
Change unless approved by Esri in writing in 
advance. If the assignment to the new entity is 
not approved, Customer will require any 
successor entity to uninstall, remove, and 
destroy the Products. This Agreement will 
terminate upon such Ownership Change. 

 

137



 

 

 

Quotation – 01210001 
ArcGIS Enterprise Implementation 
 
Date:     January 14, 2021 
  
Customer:  Riverbend Water Resources District 
  228 Texas Avenue, Suite A 
  New Boston, TX 75570 
  
Attention:  Eli Hunt, Systems Manager 
  (903)831-0091 
  elihunt@rwrd.org 
    
Quoted By:  Brad Daugherty, President 
  469-888-5044  
  bdaugherty@newedgeservice.com 
  

Item  Description   Total Fee  

1.0 ArcGIS Enterprise Install and Configuration 
NewEdge Services, LLC (NewEdge) will work with the Riverbend 
Water Resources District (RWRD) to review the existing GIS setup, 
install and configure ArcGIS Enterprise on District hardware, and 
educate staff on the system functionality. NewEdge will work remotely 
to perform the following tasks: 

 

• ArcGIS Enterprise Review –NewEdge will review RWRD’s 
current GIS environment including datasets, ArcGIS Online 
configuration, and hardware availability 
 

• ArcGIS Enterprise Install – NewEdge will install ArcGIS 
Enterprise components on RWRD hardware utilizing software 
(ArcGIS and SQL) licensed to RWRD.  Enclosed is a separate 
quote from Esri for a Small Utility Enterprise License 
Agreement for $10,000 annually.  This agreement would 
license the needed software for the implementation. 
 

• ArcGIS Enterprise Configuration – NewEdge will configure 
ArcGIS Enterprise components. This includes:  

o Creating an enterprise geodatabase based on 
RWRD’s existing GIS data and data being 
developed under the Cityworks Implementation 
Project 

o Load RWRD’s existing GIS data into the enterprise 
geodatabase.  Existing data will be loaded as is 
without additional editing.  Data created under the 
Cityworks Implementation Project will be loaded as it 
is generated. 

o Install ArcGIS Desktop License Manager 
o User configuration 
o Establishing database maintenance plans 
o Confirm connectivity to Portal including federation 

with current login requirements  
o Ensuring all components have proper connectivity 

and authentication both within the network and 
externally 

 

$7,500.00 
 

138



 

 

 

Item  Description   Total Fee  

• Go-Live – Once the installs have been completed, NewEdge 
will assist with the official go-live of the Enterprise environment 
to include: assisting with publishing services and geolocators, 
recommendations on web and mobile apps.  

 

• Knowledge Transfer – Through the entire project, NewEdge 
will share best practices and educate RWRD staff on the 
system configuration.  In addition, NewEdge will provide a 
bulleted list of recommendations on the next steps for the 
RWRD’s ongoing GIS deployment. 

 

 
NOTE: 
The above fee is in addition to the existing Cityworks Implementation quote that has been approved by 

RWRD.  In addition to the services listed above, RWRD will need to purchase the needed ArcGIS 

software license from Esri.  The enclosed quote from Esri is for a Small Utility Enterprise License 

Agreement that will be purchased directly from Esri.  The agreement is a 3-year agreement at a cost of 

$10,000 per year. The continued use of the Esri software requires the $10,000 per year agreement. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
BY SIGNING BELOW, YOU CONFIRM THAT YOU ARE AUTHORIZED TO OBLIGATE FUNDS FOR YOUR ORGANIZATION, 
AND YOU ARE AUTHORIZING NEWEDGE SERVICES, LLC TO COMMENCE THE SERVICES AS DESCRIBED ABOVE AND 
INVOICE THE FEES LISTED ABOVE. 
 
 
    
Signature of Authorized Representative  Date 
 
  
Name (Please Print) 
 
  
Title 

 
 
 
 

139


	Insert from: "ESRI Contract.pdf"
	Riverbend Water Resources District Cover Letter - Q-432879 - 
	Q-432879-Riverbend Water Resources District_SUELA Quote




